

















cIerks@ﬂuamlegislature.org

From: Office of Senator Amanda L. Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 11:40 AM
To: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje; Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes; Senator Telena Cruz Nelson;

Senator Jose Pedo Terlaje; Senator Joe S. San Agustin; Clynt Ridgell; Senator Sabina Perez; Chris
Duenas; Mary C. Torres; Honorable Frank F. Blas Jr.; Senator Telo Taitague; Honorable Joanne M.
Brown; James Moylan; Senator V. Anthony Ada

Cc: Clerks; phmaterials@guamlegislature.org; Rennae Meno; sgtarms

Subject: Rescind & Replace Notice: Presentation of Resolution No. 237-36 (COR)

January 5, 2022

MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators

36" Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Rescind & Replace Notice: Presentation of Resolution No. 237-36
(COR)

Buenas yan Hafa Adai!

Please join me in presenting the following Legislative Resolution:

Resolution No. 237-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton

Relative to recognizing and congratulating Mr. Peter J. Leon Guerrero on the occasion of his retirement
from the Guam International Airport Authority (GIAA) and Government of Guam; and commending
him of his thirty-seven (37) years of his outstanding service and dedication to the government of Guam
and the people of Guam.

The presentation will take place on Friday, January 7, 2022, 20624 at 1:00 p.m., at the
Departure Main Lobby of the Guam International Airport Authority.

Si Yu'os Ma'dse'.



